Built in 1927 this building was originally known
as the Jefferson Avenue Evangelical English
Lutheran Church.

Jefferson Avenue was one of the first Lutheran
churches in Detroit that held services in English.
Over the years, this historic and architecturally
significant building provided a place of worship
and celebration for many Detroiters.

In 2016 this building enters a new era. It will now
serve as the Corporate Office, Operations Center
and Community Education Venue for the Great
Lakes Clean Water/US Clean Water
Organization.

New Home of www.GreatLakes-US-CleanWater.org

The historical integrity of the building will be preserved while complimenting it with
contemporary and environmentally responsible improvements. It will thus remain an
asset to the neighborhood and the City of Detroit while promoting the importance of clean water
in the Great Lakes region and across the US.

Add your name to the growing list of corporate sponsors, organizations and
individuals supporting this project to help keep our water clean.

Contact Chris Angel, GLCW/USCW President 989.335.5507 or donate at
www.YellowJugOldDrugsProgram.com www.GreatlLakes-US-CleanWater.org



http://www.yellowjugolddrugsprogram.com/product-p/donation.htm
http://www.greatlakes-us-cleanwater.org/support/

